Human Services Board Agenda
Jefferson County
Jefferson County Workforce Development Center,
874 Collins Road, Room 103
Jefferson, W1 53549

Date: Tuesday, September 8, 2015
Time: 8:30 a.m.

Committee Members: Mode, Jim (Chair) McKenzie, John (Secretary)
Jones, Dick {Vice Chair) Crouse, Cynthia
Kutz, Russell Schultz, Jim
Tietz, Augie
1. Callto Order
2. Roll Call (Establish a Quorum)
3. Certification of Compliance with the Open Meetings Law
4. Approval of the September 8, 2015 Agenda
5. Citizen Comments (Members of the Public who wish to address the Board on specific agenda items

© ® N o

10.

11.

12.
13.

14.
15.
16.
17.
18.

19.

must register their request at this time.)

Introduction of Kristin Wallace, Executive Director of the Rock River Free Clinic
Approval of August 11, 2015 Board Minutes

Communications

Discussion of July, 2015 Financial Statement

Discuss and Approve August, 2015 Vouchers

Division Updates: Child and Family Division, Behavioral Health, Administration, Economic
Support, and Aging & Disability Resource Center

Discussion and possible action on New Professional Contracts

Discussion and possible action for Resolution for LRB-0773/2 & 1440/2 relating to causing or threatening
bodily harm to certain child welfare and juvenile justice workers and providing a penalty.

Discussion and possible action for Proclamation in Support of September Recovery Month
Discussion and possible action for Resolution “In Memoriam to Marty Powers”

Director’s Report

Discuss updates from Wisconsin County Human Services Association.

Discuss potential agenda items for October board meeting.

Adjourn

Next Scheduled Meetings:  Tuesday, October 13, 2015 at 8:30 a.m.

A Quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the Jefferson County board of Supervisors,

Tuesday, November 10, 2015 at 8:30 a.m.
Tuesday, December 8, 2015 at 8:30 a.m.

may be present at this meeting.

Special Needs Request - Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the County

Administrator 24 hours prior to the meeting at 920-674-7101 so appropriate arrangements can be made.



Item # 97

JEFFERSON COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES
Board Minutes
August 11, 2015

Board Members Present: Jim Mode, Richard Jones, Russell Kutz, Augie Tietz, John McKenzie and
Cynthia Crouse.

Absent: Jim Schultz

Others Present: Human Services Director Kathi Cauley; Administrative Services Manager Joan Daniel;
Child & Family Manager Brent Ruehlow; Aging & Disability Re e Division Manager Sue Torum;,
Office Manager Donna Hollinger; and County Administrator B meier

1. CALLTO ORDER <
Mr. Mode called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m.

2. ROLL CALL/ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM
Schultz absent/Quorum established.

ITH THE OPEN MEETINGS LAW

3. CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE
Ms. Cauley certified that we are.

4, REVIEW OF THE AUGUST 11, 2015 A
No changes

5. CITIZEN COMMENTS
No comments

HE JULY 14, 2015 BOARD MINUTES
ion to approve the July 14, 2015 board minutes.

No Communicat

8. REVIEW OF JUNE, 201! ANCIAL STATEMENT
Ms. Daniel reviewed the June 2015 financial statement (attached) and reported that there is a
projected positive fund balance of $174,903. She presented the summary sheet and financial
statements (attached) that detail revenue, expenses, tax levy and variance by program within
each Division and discussed the areas that are having the most impact on the budget. She also
presented reports showing Commitment/Inpatient, Detox and Alternate Care statistics
(attached).

Page 10of 5



10.

REVIEW AND APPROVE JULY, 2015 FINANCIAL VOUCHERS

Ms. Daniel reviewed the summary sheet of the July 2015 vouchers totaling $480,567.96
(attached).

Mr. McKenzie made a motion to approve the July 2015 vouchers totaling $480,567.96.

Mr. Jones seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

DIVISION UPDATES: CHILD & FAMILY RESOURCES, BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, ADMINISTRATION,
ECONOMIC SUPPORT, AND AGING & DISABILITY RESOURCE CENTER

Child & Family Resources:
Mr. Ruehlow reported on the following items:
e Our 2015 Key Outcome Indicators, which a
indicators, require that we are at 100%. Th )
o Intake: We had 90.5% Face-to-Face.« on time. We are at 100% for

;cistly based on State and Federal

community through the use of community based safety
we are at 95%.
o Birth to Three: Theoal is that the program will be issued a*

from the state for the ye
requirements and everything
e We received an email from the
complimenting our social worker, Eri such a professional job.
intendents and truancy officers to identify and

milies before issues arise.

t year we had 88. We had 4973 crisis calls through July and
ar. The diversion rate has improved this year.

Both are being met.
o CSP: Our goal is that 72% of treatment plan goals will be met and we are at 70%
in July.
o CCS: Our goal is that 72% of treatment plan goals will be met and we are at 79%
in July.
e We will be going live with ECHO on October 1.
e Salaries for the Mental Health professionals continue to be a problem. We had to re-
post a CCS position, changing the credential requirement to Masters required and
Licensure preferred.

Page 2 of 5




e We will be providing Dialectical Behavior Therapy for adolescents in two schools this
fall.

Administration:
Ms. Daniel reported on the following items:
e Our 2015 Key Outcome Indicators are as follows:
o Fiscal: 100% compliance with reporting requirements as denoted on work chart.
We are on track with these reports and are working on WIMCR and the CCS
reconciliation.
e We have been working on the 2016 budget.
e We continue to attend ECHO training and are building reports for billing.
¢ In September we will have an audit for the CRS program.
e The NIATx project on the Support Staff Customer Service Survey has been completed and
we received very high marks in all areas.

Economic Support:

o We have 30 days to get 100% of all a ns processed. In July we were at
96.92%.

Management evaluation at Rock County. They reviewed
processing statist i veys, customer surveys, staff surveys, county web sites

ADRC:

Ms. Torum reported on the following items:

e Sharon Olson, the ADRC Supervisor recently participated in a program called The Next
Avenue through Milwaukee Public Television. She was on a panel with other experts (a
social gerontologist, geriatric nurse and environmental architect). The conversation was
called Talking with Your Aging Parents. The event was on Tuesday, August 4th at the
University of Wisconsin-Whitewater. Thirteen people attended and it went very well.

e The Centers for Medicare & Medicaid has proposed a rule that would significantly impact
ADRC's if passed. It prohibits entities that provide options (enroliment) counseling into
publicly funded long-term care programs from receiving funds from those programs. The
Human Services Department has contracts with both of the Managed Care Organizations
doing business in Jefferson County. The Department sells them home delivered meals,
transportation and mental health services.

e The Department of Health Services puts on an annual FOCUS conference for health care
providers and Division of Quality Assurance Staff. The Jefferson County team will be
presenting on its efforts around care transitions. Currently the team is piloting a project

Page3of 5



11.

12.

13.

14.

to reduce readmissions of persons with aspiration pneumonia, who are disabled and living
in assisted living. Ms. Torum commended Ms. Olson for her efforts as the team’s
facilitator.

e The Department’s transportation program is currently in flux. One pool driver position is
vacant, and a request to seek emergency help has been authorized. This request is due to
the fact that the program coordinator will be off 4-6 weeks beginning 9/3 and one driver
will be pulled off the road to do the scheduling. This results in less access to scheduling
rides and the Department’s ability to meet the requests. In addition, a volunteer driver is
anticipated to be off during this same time.

e The draft 2016-2018 Aging Unit Plan has been submitted to the Greater WI Agency on
Aging Resources, GWAAR, our Area Agency on Aging.for review. The plan is not yet
complete; public input is needed and there ar activities planned in August to
gather such. Information received may result i cus areas and goals. The final plan
will be brought before this board for review aj .

¢ The Nutrition Project Council and ADRC Advisory ittee discussed raising the
suggested meal donation to make it commensurate with the actual food costs. The
Council voted to raise it from $3.50 to $3.75 in 2016 and the isory Committee took it
one step further and passed a resolution to increase it to $3.75 16 and $4.00 in 2017.

¢ Young & Old Stick Together (YOST) is scheduled for Friday, Septem . This is a special
one of a kind event, and st k forward to it every year.

fo
a

UPDATE ON NEW PROFESSIONAL'C(
Ms. Cauley reported on the new i on the 2015 Provider Contracts sheet.
(attached)
Mr. Tietz made a motion to approve the
Mr. Jones seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

QSSIBLE ACTION ON 2016 BUDGET PRESENTATION
% iel presented the 2016 budget and reviewed the changes within each

DISCUSSION ON OLU STATE TRAVEL FOR STAFF MEMBER

Ms. Cauley reported one of our staff has an opportunity to attend a conference in Florida
that will be fully funded through DCF.

Mr. McKenzie made a motion to approve the out-of-state travel.

Ms. Crouse seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

UPDATES FROM WISCONSIN COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES ASSOCIATION
Ms. Cauley reported on the following items:

e The Mental Health Contract negotiating group will start on August 24.
e We received the initial children’s COP allocation.

Page 4 of 5



15. DISCUSS POTENTIAL AGENDA ITEMS
No agenda items to carry forward.

16. ADJOURN
Mr. Jones made a motion to adjourn the meeting.
Mr. Klug seconded.
Motion passed unanimously.
Meeting adjourned at 10:45 a.m.

Respectfully submitted by Donna Hollinger

NEXT BOARD MEETING .

Tuesday, September 8, 2015 at 8:30 a.i

Workforce Development Center, Room 103
874 Collins Road, Jefferson, Wl 53549

Page 5 of 5



Financial Statement Summary
July, 2015

A positive fund balance of $224,568 is projected for 2015 end of the year.

Summary of variances:
Revenue: Overall Revenues are projected to be unfavorable by $168,368 from budget. Projections
for the waiting list clients have been incorporated into this forecast.

Expenditures: Favorable by $257,608 primarily due to underspent of waiver of $210,128. Clients
coming onto the waiver program during the year and service in 2016 for the full year will not allow us
to capture the full funding amount. For 2016 Budget we have been notified that the short term
funding will no longer be available for CLTS in the amount of $313,015 and administrative money of
$7,336 that is associated with these short term funds.

Maijor Classifications impacting the Balance (base is July data) but all variances are based on annual
projections.

e Salary under budget by $257,608: We had vacancies due to turnover and employees on family
leave at the beginning of the year. In addition, some of the new positions were in the process of
being recruited at the beginning of 2015.

e Fringes under budget by $140,410: When there is a 3 week pay period in the month there is
no health insurance payment for the 3" pay period.

e Children Alternate Care over budget by $331,119: This budget includes Alternate Care, Child
Caring Institutions, Detentions, and Correctional Facilities as well as Shelter Care. For the
month of July we spent $196,993.62. Average YTD per month is $179,595. In the projection |
have $178,193 per month for the remaining 5 months.

e Children’s Waiver under budget by $210,128: We will not earn all of 2015 dollars due to
some of the children only being on a partial year. For 2016 we will earn all of the state

contract since children will be serviced for the full year.

e Hospital/Detox under budget by $68,805 (Net basis):

Budget Actual Projection
Revenue 513,817 322,850 553,457
Expenditures 1,356,466 774,259 1,327,301
Net 842,649 451,409 773,844

Average net per month in the projection is $64,487. Month of July net from
Winnebago/Mendota is a credit of $7,738.76.



e Operating Costs are projected to be under budget by $8,985
e Other Contracted under budget by $10,919
e Community Care under budget $77,144

BEHAVIOR HEALTH DIVISION: This is projected to be favorable by $253,471 and is based on
current year trend for hospitalizations. This projection will change. The actual balance for
hospitalizations for January-June amounts to $451,409 net basis.

e InJuly, we received an invoice for Winnebago/Mendota bill of a credit of $7,738.76.

CHILDREN & FAMILY DIVISION: The projection is unfavorable by $46,095.

Placements for July amounted to $196,993.62. We are averaging $179,595 per month on a year to
date basis, and for the projection | am using $178,193 per month (Waiver Foster Care is included)
for the remaining 5 months. We have 5 children in RCC’s that are averaging $9,068.36 per child
for July.

ECONOMIC SUPPORT DIVISION: This is projected to be unfavorable by $23,790.

AGING & ADRC DIVISION: s projected to be unfavorable by $7,504. This will change prior to
year-end.

ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION: s projected to be favorable by $48,486.

This is a conservative estimate.




preog 9jelg uig

suoneuoq
weibold 1161
poddng 177 s,usipiyd
aIeQ Sjews)y Inpy
areg sjewsiy pIyD
S80IAISG PapIAOLY

ANNIAIY Y3HLO ® SNOILOITI0D

Buipun [esapad @ 91E3g |BJOL
uonuana] Alleg
sjuawied souelsIssy Ul
sweliboid Z-pM % NI
93lY1 0} ylig vIIvY
saljiwed g uaipiyd
weiboid Hoddng Ajiwe
ddl 3-Al
SPIY UINOA
S3A Josloid
swelibold uonepodsuel ) /Buiby

Jejusg say Angesiq g Buiby
weiboid suondQ Aunwiwon
sweiboid yjeaH jeloineyag
sianep poddng |77 s,.usipiiuD
uonpnquiuo Auno) aues Awe
uoneso|y AJunog diseg s,uaipiyo
uonesolly funo) adiseg Yaoy 8 HIN
ONIANNL TVY33d34d B 3A1VI1S

S102/1e/8 ¥ jo | ebed
{z19'zL) vri'6L zeL'Lo 116'9h 109'22 L6¥'8e 00¥'2 160'9¢
8/E've 000'6S 8£'68 . €802 £85'02 L8128 6¥2'LL 888'v¢
£59'6E Z59'z6y . S0E'82G 08€'/82 zTTELY 8/1'¢le 69¢'69 608'202
861'19 Z0¥'sLL 006'9€Z = 81€'201 256'S.L Z61'8€1 0 Z61'8¢L
(812'12) vig'svi 9gg'sel | z6e'/8 182'6¥ 6.6'%. 0 646'v.
(ers'821)  168'€89'CT  ¥80°S0S'Z | L18'€9S't  186'€9L 166'8€2'L  20L'/6¥ 688'L¥/
(e8s'viz)  0Z6°L¥8°8 - l£Sil29'8  182°/51L'G  9SL'pSZE 628°CLLY  TSY'STLL  LIEVPOS
0 poG'soL | yos'sol | 6/6'96 $86'89 6.5'96 (586°89) $95'G9}
{0¥5'9) ve0'652 | ¥6v'2Gc - €0L'IS) £65°96 1£9'691 111'9Z 99p'6¢L
(£98'82) 065'69S'L - £2L06%} | ¥6S'GL6 ¥20'895 S¥5'Les 0Z6'L¥S 629'c8Z
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(ov9'c) ¥61'9L 8Y5'TL by 256'82 0.5'0v (189'z¢) 16z'cL

0 £7£'99 cheio9 00.'8¢ £v9'/Z 00.'8¢ s'2) 'y
(2¥¥'96) £91'09 (pgz'ee) 660'se Z86'Gl G80'SE gg0'ee 0
(5e5'2¢) 0£5's€8  §66'6L - €6E/8Y  POS'9ST 0se'LLE £0'6S 152'cee
60.'8 1£9'6LL ove'ssl 88201 0 T28'vL 0 zes'vL
eer'9l 661'6%9 7£6'699 ¥.8'8./¢ 88€'6.2 6es'v0r  (0SP'P8) 696'88Y
(89/'L¥) £11'866 600156 819285 gge'zee 8GG'VES L7028 LLS by
z ShL'zsL o ZLLzst veL'88 18€'€9 Gel's8 LyL'YE 88575
(126'6) 667'662  ZJ6'€SZ - ¥IE'LSL ¥9.'86 £98'ch1 69/'¢) ¥60'0E1L
£09'8¢ VPO'SYL  L¥TY8L  6S6'¥EF  86¥TEC 810'€62 £28'0LL S61'281

0 0 0 .0 0 0 0 0

0 €67'898 | £6¥'898 129'90G T/8'19¢ 8€2'605 1£5'182 104'222
0 8ve'sse’l | 8¥8'GG6L | LI6'OPL'L  S12'se8 Le'ovL'L  l2s'izL y8e'cLy
(895'%22) 0 8952 (g9¢'gcl)  168'25¢ 250221 Zo0z'osL'z  (1LS1°866°L)
0 £00'csy  £09'SEh [81'¥8Y £09'cEY £09'cey
896'vzc  (co9'ecy) (S£0'60T) (gog'sel)  (g6Z°LEL) (ovs'192)  202'0LL'C (£S2°1E¥'T)
9£6'Z6€ 6EV'720'2Z S0S°LES' LT | 0ST'LEL'TL 0£L291'8 viv'Lzz'zL 1LL'o8L £0£'6£0'ZL
(89€'891)  9€8'065'LZ Q9V'ZZVIZ  788'Z6G'TL VEV'9E9'S 926'656'L1L 8/E'OSE'T  6VS'€09'6
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 L6£'06S'8 LBE0SE'S 19018y  02Z'6Sh'S 190°LL8'Y O 190'128'F
(g9g'g9l) 128'12L' L vIeLLL'S 998'880°,  8.E'9SE'T  88V'TELYV

shr'oveel Ro_who.m_‘

aoueuep | jebpng ,:o_yow_o._n_

pug tea ) [510Z

|pu3 Jeap

196png
pajeiold

uonosfoid
a-1-A 1oud

uonosslfoid
aL-A

sjusWi-

Isnipy | a-L1-A

GLoz ‘AInr papus syjuojy g Jo4
SFUNLIANIdXE ® SINNIATY 40 LNIINTLVLS

|s1abpe @

SANN3IAIA

(1101430) sn1dyNS LaN

anesay BueladQ Joayg SouBleRg-§10Z WOl PIBAMIO SoUBeg

(LI2143a) SN1d¥NS ONILYHIAdO
salnjipuadx3 pajsnipy |e10 L

S|gejieAY $90IN0SaY [810 1

Jsjsuel| asusadx3 piedald :ssg|
(u1 saisuel) B Ars) xey) suoiesadQ Joy Buipung Ajuno)
ssnusAdy BuneladQ sie)g/BIepey

AJVINNNS

ININLHVHIA STDIALIAS NYIWNH ALNNOD NOSHI443ar



GL0Z/LE/8 ¥ jo g obed
ozL 0 ozh 0 0 0L 0 0L
(v62'2) 0002 90y | €80'v 885'z SvLC 0 SvL'T
(586°8) V6S02.C 60V LILT  £95°V8S'L 60G°66L°}F LeSlE L 0 Z1eele)
€e2CL GLG's8y  ievrISe T llg'esT Lye'sel 659'€/1 0 659'€/1
(506'LY) 1£8'6 (F2028) GeL's (109'11) (or2'81) 0 (oLz's1)
(£66'22) 698'¢/ 1 6/8'09 060'cy 1281 £€8'C 0 ££8'2

0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(r¥8'1) 6v2'2 506 #09°} 808 825 0 825
1052 000'9¥2 109'€52 005'stt 686'GEL 6.8'¥) 0 6.8'L¥L
(069'91) S0L'Vvh SL0'SeY 199262 Z62'6L1 6Z6'L¥T 0 §26'/v2
(£09'0%) ¥06'991 J0E'9z1 L9E'26 Zv6'69 G/9'¢/ 0 G/9'cl
¥12'29 vor'LoL 8/Lv9L 18165 268'se 5v9'68 0 S9'68
906'/1 69L'GL6 G/0'SE6 860'2ES oLv'Les 998'025 0 998'02S
€65 6EL'€0Z . ZEL'E0T 861'8LL 650201 66€'8L1 0 66E'8L1
(c06'sh) 6v0'v. ovl'se zZL9'ey LyS'8L 119'9L 0 L1991
(0L¥'o¥L)  vv1'602°c  vE2'895°E - OVVEVL'C?  €0S vve L 0S5Z€L’C 0 0S5ZEL'C
(+9) ¥82'cs 0£2'¢S . 280°LE €02’ 86¢£'98 0 86£'98
(16v'26) 98l'L/¥'T S69:6/8'T . GTO'SPY'L  050'906 GGlL'g8E’lL 0 GGL'88¢e'L
(15zZ's1) GoZ'6YS ¥10'¥€8 S0¥'02e 1¥1'802 685'60€ 0 685'60€
(519'22) 60%'629 v6/:109 826'9V€ £01'622 80¥'8¥E 0 80b'8be
(809°262)  SZZ¥eE'8s Z199/0°8 - GSLT98YV 80VI¥9C 082697 0 08.°6.9°F
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

L'y 180'G21 gLLgte - BLL'ZoL 61001 192'721L 0 1982421
(959'99) G/6'6LE 6L£'€92 769°'981 88¢'vZl £09'€S1 0 £09'cS1
(zyve'zze)  ozz'ole'L - 806'z88 296'G0. 69€'28¢ 8IS 0 P8Y'vLS
(980'2) L1¥'96Z 1ee'v6e oL6'cLL 0z9'6gl £69°LLL 0 £69'1L1
Sl¥'8 GO¥'ZGL 088691l 0z8'L6 2.6'sS £9/'96 0 £9/'96
(€98°'21) 9BL'EVy  €€B'GTY. 188'852 £09'202 19¥'8¥T 0 19v'8ve
(128'22) §z5'88y | ¥S9'Sov £16'¥8C ov1'902 1€9°142 0 1€9'122
£ze 786'160°L :S0ETS0'L  9G9'€l9 812'806 ¥61'229 0 P61'229
£68'9L y0¥'65y 162'9/% 9£9°'/92 566'681 0¥8'2.2 0 0v8'LL2
(96¥%'¥2) 0S8'v6L  ¥GS0LL | £99'cop 216'00¢ 6z8'Ley 0 6Z8'LTY
(886'GLL)  TS9'8b8'L  ¥O9'ZELL  ¥SZ'6/0°L  8EE'06L Z62'0l0'L 0 2620101
198'0¥C 8£6'/80'L | B64°8CE’L | LE9'PED ¥£6'986 991'€9/ 0 991'€9/
{(g9c'g9l)  sv¥obeel 220TZ0°CE  128°1TLL  VITZLLS 998°880°L 8.¢9S5€T 88YTELV
SLz'or 62586 OVLVVPY  ¥E0'V9ST 8S0°€Z6°) 1S0°91E°T 126229 11178891
182'1E1 16V°166 9782, . OVS'8YE FATR£4) GETVEY S61'0F Ov.'€6E
(8e6'¢) 655'+91 129001 £66'G6 916'L¥ G£8'69 ZIE'S £25'09
soueuep | j9bpng |uoposlold | 3abpng _:o_yow_o..n_ _:o_uuw._o._n_ sjusw- |si9bpaT ®
puz Jeaj |G10Z [pugeap | pajesoid |a-1-Adoud | G-1-A snipy | a-LA

pieog sjelg Ul
[oAeIL
swalq Jod
SHIgININ aN¥v0ogd

s3s09 BugesadQ |ejoL
AepnQ [epded
SUONEBOO||Y Pug JesA
s1s09) Bunerado Jayio
sa9Inag [joihey -ou| 'ddo
SalyL 0} YuIg VYV
|ooyosald sasg Asng
s1s0) weiboid € 0} yuig
asINN % S)sUleIyoAsd Yels
jonely aakoldwg
sosuadxg weliboig
sooIuag B salddng
$1500) 9oedg
Bulutes] yeis
S1S02 ONILVYHIJO

spyauag abuii jejo)
syjeuag abun4 Y10
2oUBINSU| Yy eaH
juswaImey
Anoag [eog
S1l43IN3g FONINL

sabep jejoL
jwAjdwz pspoddng
saljiued s|qelg @ sjeg
sney Japan
peayisaQuswabeuepy
uonuanIs] Alje
Hoddng 1/ suaipiiyd
sweiboid uonenodsuel t /6uiby
Japag sey Ayiqesiq g butby
poddng ojwouco]
S9VINISG WWoD) dwo)
yoddng Ajunwwon
ssijiweS @ s,uaIpiiyo
UleaH [elolreysqg
SIOVM

SFANLIANIIXT
SANNIATY TVIOL

19Y)Q B SUORI3Y|0D [Ejo L
S8NUaAsdy Jaul0
sjusWasINqUIDY 150D



5102/1E/8 ¥ jo ¢ ebed
(s91°91) 99t'ere’ L 10£72¢°L  689°c8Z 9.6°CL¥ 6SCV.L 95.°2¢ €0S LY.
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(rL0'¥0L)  99v'e6Z'L ZSP'E8L'L  TZS'WSL LEZ'2oY 1¥8°€69 96/'z¢ 160199
058'/8 000'0S 0e8EL . /9L'6T Gl Ziv'o8 0 Zir'o8
6L17LEE 1€5°608°1 099917 922°€S0°L 897°GEl £89°S¥Z°L 0 £89°SYZ°L
(691'2) 0002} L 1e8'6 000'Z G/l Ge.l's 0 Gel's
(gLe'sy) gLe'Gh 0 o 9et'9g 0 0 0 0
€02 897'¢6 - 126001 | 869'FS 0LL'9 006'8S 0 00685
82'00¢ P£6'€G CLI9vBE  Tov'lE 611’68 §22'0€2 0 622'0€2
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(866'c92)  890'86L 0Ly PES 0vS'eo¥ OvL'T6E 80'LLE 0 820°LLE
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
£92'v62 £rb'208 902960}~ ZB0'89¥ $T.L'96C Gi.'6€9 0 G.'6E9
(297 061756 9v0°81LL 198°€9% 111°18¢ 9¥2°08¢ 0 9¥.2708¢
(g65'2) 09/'€T GoL'1Z 098'cl 129'6 ore'zl 0 ove'CL
0/8'0L 28L'2L zg9'c8 slelaray 651k 162'8Y 0 162'8Y
1G6'LL 8Y5'Sh 66Y'1G 0.5'9¢ 0gL'62 LvS'ee 0 LS
(£09'PE) €12'€le 0Z1'6EE ¥£0'8L2 LrO°LSE G¢.'6G1 0 GE.'651
0 0 0o 0 0 0 0 0

95 L9¥'LE 1£0'28 95881 86128 689'8l 0 689'glL
(662'c1) 16¥'61 86L'9g £/8'82 £v6'6l 9ll'Le 0 oLL'1Z
z88'c 000'9 2886 005'¢ $96°11 $9.'G 0 ¥9.'G

0 00009 000'09° - 000'SE 00062 000'6E 0 000'ce
T4 808'/Z -1E6'8T 122'9L iYL 088'9lL 0 088'9l
(ev0'ss) GSS'¥0L zis'ey 06609 6¥.'62 288'82 0 788'8Z
(821°01Z)  620°16L°)L 106°086  ¥9¥°009 67,9 £el’l0v 2101 801°90¢
(8z1'012)  620°L6L'L L06'086 . ¥OV009 67L'€9 £62°107 ¥Ze'101 80%'90€
Zv1) 990°261 616961 856711 216'S01 698°V11 0 698VL1
(02¥'81) Z£0's8 29599 209'6% GE8'Sy 828'8¢ 0 828'8¢
£2e'8l ¥£0'CL) 15808k £6€'69 8£1°29 Zro'oL 0 Zv0'9L
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 L0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 .0 10 0 0 0 0
(6¥5°C) 0S2°L 10Z°s 125Y B3 y£0°c 0 v£0°S

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(61¢) 0S. Gl¢ 8¢y 8611 6LC 0 6LZ
souenep | 19bpng |[uondslold | 3ebpng |uoposfoud |uonoeloid| sjusw- |s4ebpa @
pu3 sesap [5102 |puz sea) | pajesosd |@-L-Adoud | @-1-A snipy | a-1-A

pleog Sjejg U4

sjepdsoH [ejoL
aleD uagedu| Jayo
sspnygsu| yjeeH |ejusiy
$30IAI8G UOIeolIX0I8g
STVIIdSOH

9led Sjewidly piryo JejoL
aleJ I8y B Jeysys
Sallior [euonoaII0)
SI9jUa) uonuLIe(
suonmpysuj Buned piyo
SIBYBM PIYD "'S'S™
fousby Buioe|d 3 swoH dnois
Boid wwon aaisusiu)
18)S0] Jusuneal ] g ales) J9)s0
VD ALVNAILTV A1IHD

aten Alunwwod [ejo)
§}s0Q JayiQ - uonuINN Apsp(3
paJandQ swoH - uopynN Alep|a
ajebaibuog - uonnN Ausp|g
e AQunwwog 1ByO
Buiary yuspuadspuj -ouj “ddo
sweiboud Aousnbuieq -ouj "ddo
$821A18g uonepodsuel )
yoddng Ajiweg
asnqy onsawo( By a|dosyg
saoIneg diysuelpiens)
a1eD swoH anpoddng
RIVO ALINNINNOD

SISAIBAN 92UR)SISSY [eIpaly [EI0L
S17 sua1pjiud
SUIAIVM IONVLSISSY TVIIAIN

2JUelSISSY Jual|) [ejo L
Bouessissy JusliD JaulQ B diysury
aouejsissy ABisug
uonelodsuel] Jssy [eoIpay
jeung % jesaung
sjuswied yauag z-M
JONVLSISSV IN3ITO

siaquiapy pJeod [e}0
aopiwwog buiby
Burures .



S102/LE/8 40 ¥ 9bed

(9g6262)  6EV'¥20'TT £0S°1EQ°LT  0SZT'LELTL 0€LZ9L°8 viv'iz2ZL 121981 €0£°5€0°TL

(61601) ¥r9'026°L | STL606°L | 92¢°0ZL')L  ¥2£'G08 805°60L°L 1602 LIV IS0°L
0 000'S¥ 1:000°6¥ | 0§2'9z 0 ¥8€'02 0 ¥8€'02

0 0 ‘0 0 0 0 0 0
(rSL'vb2)  oV'izy  29C'ss) gze'sve 660'vEL 0/2'80L 0 042'80}
(€89'2) 00ZZve  L1S'68T - €8Z'L¥L Y6l gLL'6EL 0 gll'eel

0 0 =0 S0 0 0 0 0

{611'21) 009'51 clere L 00L'6 268'8 l€0'C 0 L€0'C
{coe'®) 000'0S} 269kl | 00S'/8 §se'sy 959'z8 0 95928
(zgz's?) 060'7¥L  8E8'8LL . £50'v8 8/v'88 zZe'69 0 zze'69

0 0 -0 .20 0 0 0 0

0 160629 1 /60'529 0v9'v9e 15%'092 0v9'v9e 160°2S 6vS'Zie
£65°18C We'liz  yERESS. - beT'esl ¥60'051 18v'zee 0 18¥'2zE
doueutep | 19bpng |uopodsfoid | jebpng |uoyasfoud [uondeloid| spusw- |s+ebpa @
pu3 1esaA |G102 [pugseap | pajesoid |@-1-Adoud | a-L-A Isnfpy | a-1-A

pieog 9)e)S uld

S3ENLIANIJIX3 IVLOL1

pajoenuod 8YyjQ jejol
UOISSIWILLOD MBIAIBS|D
§)S00) JBaA Joug
S9DIAIDS SNOJUR|BISIN
s}s0Q [eoIpay Asejjiouy
swielboid Aedpuopn
yijeay [ejuaiy Aousbiawg
HdLl 3Nl
weiboid 15161
sasnoH AemijeH YOV
uonnguuo) funon ared Awed
(MVIN-UON) BieD Sjeuls)y INpY
A3LOVHLINOD ¥3dH10




5102/1€/8 ¢ 4o | ebed weiboid Aq Atewwng

(6¥6'1L) zz9'se Gb.'G8 €cl'e9

$69'28 £21'29 Wes| SaIMSS PSIRUIPIO0D 021§
(zvv) (o1) 006'9 916'9 609' 8Lz SININSSIASSY dIHSNIM SOLS
¥09 190'€2S L£9'sz. $95'602 Le9'sz. 891'c0z NOILNIAYIINI ATV SZLG
8/9'1L £05'6¥7. £0G'6¥. 0 GZ8'ogs 0 IVINI AONINONITIA HLNOA 0805
(ovz'06) 1£8'68 000°0G1 £91°09 €6.L LYl (¥82'8%) ddl 3-Al 0208
$09'G 8ve'o 8pe' 000'2 o6 zo0z ONINIVYL INIHVd ¥31SO4 8908
LYy 0 005'Z 005’2 8€8'2e 96Z'/2 dd-AIVM S1TSNaNAHD 2vos
z09'sL L gel'oee 269'vEE 596'0.L2 9z1'882 HINFAIVM ST SNIHATIHD  LP0S
890'652 8Y6'9rZ Zso'syl'L  v01'106 050'686 0.1'266 da-AIYM SLTSNIHGTIHD 0v0S
502 G0Z'.L g0zZ'0L 000‘€ 000°0L 000'€ SIMOVS 9€0S
(916°6S) ¥/8'162 09%'GEE 98G'// £Z1's6e £ee'Ls S3MINYL 319VLS ¥ 34VS  120S
0 000'09 000'09 000'09 3sngy 21183N0A 0205
(z88'c) (eve'09) 000'9 £PE'09 298'6 £v£'99 1¥0ddNS ATiNY4 8105
(ovL'v9l) (Gr'zsL) 0 SLL'gsL 8hL'v9l LLL'2GL 90dd SNOILJO WINOD 0105
(6€2'2) 629'c8 628°LOL 000°92 IFAN WAL G09'z8 LINI IAISNIINI ® ATHVA YA 6005
(e89) 665'0L 16526 zZ66'te 65£'26 110'12 ONIAIT LNIANIHIAN! HLNOA 800S
0 0 gLE'SY 8lE'sh 0 0 SIOYVYHO JLVLS SAIV HLNOA 9005
(ey9'ese) L6Y'€ZS gzL'gee’l  2Z€9'L08 6£1'869°L 500'28. Saiv HLNOA S00S
() 0 118'v8 1/8'%8 190'09 #10'09 IHVO dIHSNIM 200S
PSL'EPE 908'0¥0'2 leL'zel's  SZELLLL | 9LE'P08'T £99'901°1 NOILYDOT1V 2I1SVYd SINIHGTIHD  100S

saljiwe g uaIppyd

Liv'ese $96°686°2 862°265'8 PeELLY‘G 280,88 0vz'8g9’‘s yijesaH Joireyag |ejol
9Ly 0 1€9'621 1€9'6L1 6,581 ore'esl SNOILNTOS INJWHIMOJNIZ HLNOA 0605
980'6S 060°68 060'v¥L 000'6S 28¢'6L1 8/¢'68 NYHOO0Hd 15161 €906
0 0 0 0 0 0 spundg I dviN 6¥0G
616'CL 0 009'GlL 009'Gl 18’ 00v'oL HLTV3H TVINIWN AONIOHINT $10S
0 (ogzZ'ov) 9T 0¥ ogz'oy HLIV3H IVINIGW d3141LH830  €v0S
$21'62 225'9¢ Lgg'sel 662601 /69901 662'601 INVHEO MO00749 VAoV L€0S
(c62°18) (c09'st) 9/€'G16 186096 925'0v6 8¢E'Y06 3A0INE3S NNOD dNOD 2208
6€€'2S 690028 L¥8'26%'L TLL'LI9 LIg'sry'L 185'%/9 . NVHO0Hd 1H0ddNS ALINNNWINOD G20SG
2L6's Glg'el £¥9'68 8Cl'9C les'ee 8cl'oe AD0T8 HLTVIH TVININ LLOS
(ov¥'68) 08¢°229 088289 00§'sS 162'69. LEV'86 HLIV3H TVLNIW AONIOHINT 200G
0v6'08 896'9Fp 896'88G ooo'zyl 0567 9/v'CLL SNVYH ¥3dad3aN1 €00s
€29o'vel 192'2v0°L 8y’ /6E'Y lg8l'see'e 662'G62'Y 129'2/8'¢ NOILLYOOTIV 21Sva 000S
Yj|eaH Joiaeyag
9oUBMEA Ano xej aunjipuadxgy anuanay alnjipuadxy anuaAay weabold
3ebpng uonaafoid [enuuy

s|gesoneun joays Alewwing

G10zZ ‘Ainp seinjipuadx3 ¥ snuansy Areulwljaid
weliboid Jo 81e1s ININLYVHIA STADIAYIS NYINNH ALNNOD NOSHI443ar



§102/1€/8 € jo Z ebed weliboid Aq Arewwing

0 0
Sl Gel's ole'se G8G'ge 0¥9'ce 099'0¢ 311 ITLIL €9l
/89Tl osz'ov 69%'G01 €12's9 625'C6 096'v9 JOIANYES JAILHOddNS G-Il 85LS
(119'02) LSS 99528 Ge0'se LLILELL G29'Ge 3SNIY ¥3a13 8SLS
(zgz'0l) 888 /88 9862 LEL'sl 986'/ dS0OS /SIS
620'C 90€'¥¢ £/G'6G1 L92°1E) 208'6171 Ges'/2l SVIN A3E3AITEA SSLS
81G'Z1 vL.'2e 80.'191 ¥66'v11 061°051 v66'v1L STv3aN 3LIS +6ILS
((300)] 1€2°1L y6¥'S £oT'y £09'G €oC'y a-lii 30IANY3S INOH-NI 2SLS
8S¥'/1 o0LL'Le /8122 ¥91'902 ¥66°212 crl'ele NOILVIHJOdSNVYYL 1516
(119'9) €0l ge0'le Gz6'61 6le'lz S09'61 dISN 8.0
(uv8'D) 965'9¥% g€Ty'eol 128'9S 0.2'901 12899 SADINYGIAS AILDTLOHd L1NAY 2105
€050l /6G'E8 628'cel FAS A4 oce'zel [ASAl 2 SIADINYGAS LI4aNTF ILVIS 9/0S
(6Z1'1) 808'/2 808'/2 0 €682 0 NYHO0Hd dIHSNVIQUVND G208
(zz8'v2) (es1'szl) 0z29'€.8 €.1.'866 ¥.9'068 G00'LS6 30YNOS3Y 1IavSIA/ONIOY 8505
(¢g0's) 0 600°61 600'61 18e'0e gze'ze ddNS WVd SHINITHZTY 2106
2¥QayV % uoisialg Buiby
(062'ce) 8L1'98h 90e'26L°2 88LLLL L 21886212 6.6'699°L uolsiAlg Hoddng o1wouodg [ejo ]
280'SL 0 0 0 0 280'Gl JONVISISSY LNAITO 00LS
0 0 0 0 0 0 FAVOAVA - ¥20S
925’21 0 0 0 0 YA AN 1384 €209
L6 (00z'€) 0 oog'es 0 cLL'y 1Sdid N3YATHD 120G
0 0 ¥e0'cLl $£0CLL 18g'0¢l 2Gg'0¢L NWYHOOHd ADYINT LS0G
0 0 0 0 0 0 NYHO0dd 2-M SS0G
0se'vel Lov'ee 881'GS1 120'cel 28 L¥8'0L1 NINGY 3dvD Ava d1IHO €505
(0oog'L61) 168'q9y $8.'626°L L26'Co¥') LI¥'6¥0'C 090'Z6€°'L JONVNILNIVIN IWOODN!  LS0S
0 0 0 0 0 0 'NINAY 'V'IN JWOH ONISHNN 050G
uolsialg Hoddng o1wouos3
{560°9%) 0EL LES'Y 088'866'g 052120 £Z¢'08¥'8 860°268'C m Saljjwed @ ualpiyo BjoL
0 0
(028'9) 8G/'Gl 8G/'GlL 0 8zZ¥'Le (002) SHVIA T19IAIHON! 6816
(048'¢) ST AVA 4 G11'€S 005’9 0ore'ss 961'y TOOHOS3YUd S339 ASNg 881G
9oUBLIBA Ano1 xe] ainjipuadxy anuanay ainjipuadxy ONUAAIY welboud
1obpng uonaafoid jenuuy

s|jqesoneun () jooyg Mewuwing

610z ‘Ainp sainjipuadx3 ¥ anusansy Aleuiwiid
weibold jo 81eis ININLHVYHIA STDIAYIAS NVINNH ALNNOD NOSYHIL4ar



§10Z/1€/8 € jo ¢ obed welboid Aq Alewwng

198Us @oueleq wouj Buisde-uoN sepnjoul souUBLEA (910N

aouejeg JoN
69522 (0) 6eb'v20‘ze_ 6sh'vzoee £05°1£9°LZ 2.0'9G68°1Z 18101 ANVYD
9s8t'sy (rec‘iez’s) 0/£°10. ¥06°226°S £86°169 $00°226°8 UOISIAI(] S32IAIDS SAJRASIUIWPY (el
1 (c09'cet) £09'cer ¥09'ceh spun4 Buisde uon jesys aouefeg
(9z1'99) G1G'sg G1G'Gep Ly9' LIS AV1LNO TYLIdYD 0125
0 0 0 0 pales|) pesyionQ 00ZS
0s8'szl (1ec'0se'e) oL6'8El Loc'egr'e 182'0L £20'/8%'8 Anexe| @ peauIsAQ 002§
(620'91L) 612'22 612'22 0 gze'ey 8z JUNOo22Y MOJOST BBIYSA G61S
(Leg'osy't) (zzo'Ler'L)  (22o'Lev'L) (969) pates|) Juswebeuely 0615
Liv'osy'L  lzo'lsy'L 120°18¥'L 919 juswoebeuel 0616
(6£0'G) 9z.'6Y TN 4 0 ¥L1'96 6¥e'L S3I0IAY3AS AIANNINN 2818
UOISIAI(Q SOOIAIRS aAledsIutwupYy
(y0s‘2) zzezie 6856961 £92°262°L 816°8¥6°L z6.'922°) J9jua) oAy B buiby 1ejo1
aouBLIBA Ano1 xe] ainjipuadxy anuaAay aan)puadxgy EUTEVEPY weiboid
jebpng uonaafoid [enuuy

ajgesoneun () jo8ys Alewwing

G10Z ‘AiInp seinjpuadx3 x anuanay Aleulwijald
weJbold jo 8je}s INIJNLHVYLIA STDINYIS NVINNH ALNNOD NOSHI443r



‘sanyienb JusId SU} HI 93S 0} BDURINSUI OU SBY JUID J J8 Payoo| 1 YA aAndwnsaid

*Ked 3,uom aoueInsu] $9-zz sebe usamjaq os ARl g @8 "0 287 Np pund pue ‘ejopusly ‘obegauuip

*J9EJ 2} JI)JE ST SISINQUIIA IDULINSUI TWHOJIJ JII[0I A3} JI PUE A[PUON (SH £1UN0)) UOSIAJIL S[[IG BIOPUIIA] PUE 0F8QIUUTAY :3)ON

(1e'6v8°22e8)

‘sjuai[y pajesidnpun uo paseq s JunoH

[eJ0L QLA ut papnput

sjuawied jual)s) @ peyos[0s) @IURINSY| :3jeq OL JBaA

250° vy 768°0.-

869'009¢ 81¢'/6~

66822 2¢2'S

¥18'LE 6112

089°cl

1e9A JuaLng Jwy Jeap Jold
[ejol dlA ut

papnul ATINO NOILVINEOANI

8¢9 §9'651°0.E$ S§ [E)O], PUB.L)
Ll Anp oL'0v£'692% *J03 pred 2. STUSI]O JUNOS A[UQ oy AMIYSU] YI[EIH [EIUIJA] 0SEQIUUIAL
N3D TVOIIQ3N TVNOIDZYH NMOLYILYM
UOSIPEIA] ‘[eNdsoH M0
131030y 34€)) [P[EdN ‘o)) ned[eaduwmaa],
wosipelA ‘[epdsoy sAIeA 1S
34 judy 00°LeL'ges Z e np puoy ‘sdusy 11§
WRIS01J [IASJ ILYELIS) [e3idSOH uolqsnoys
[E3dSOF] [ELIOWAYA] SI330Y
¥zl AInp 67°800°65$ "JOJ pred am S3USI[D JUNOS ATIQ ¥ MUSUY YL EIOPUIA
A2JUIT) [EIPIJA] SpULES [V
91 Anp 00°089'cL$ "MO0[2q 330U 99§ ‘JustuAed 103 < I3JUI)) dAE)) [I[EIEY "0)) Ie] np puog
dnoi8 a8 oy UIyIM J0U S8 STUSI[O
asnesaq Aed j0u [[m SouRmMSUL
aivd sAva Q1A HLNOW (30u) pred sjuswwoy sualD leyidsoH
QLA [BI0L
AInr aLasioe

asH - fjunon uosiaysp,
juaneduj/sjuswiiwwo)




2£'28e'cs 62°G6$ zeese'es Ge L alen Je)so4
AJog a4 Joj Yyalely uj pred

716°851L$ Yjuoy 4ad "BAY QLA L0l seweN pajediidnpun

¥6°96¢°L$ LLvy$ £G6°LG1'9G19 VA 4°1 47 GlLoz Aeniga4 |ejol
000% 000% 000$ 0 0 ke
00°0% 000% 0 0 0 weiboid ulepy
0z'12es 0628 ziee 082 P diysuelpiens pazipisqng
126LC% 62'8% GL'GL9'v$ LSS 1Z alen diysury
16°916'G$ zeLes 91°252'ess [AT4 6 awoH dnois
G6'291$ 6283 98'88v$ 65 € | - [2AST @WOH J8)s0
0003 0003 0003 0 0 leoadg aie) 12104
0,68¢1$ 16'6E% 9¢£'688'66$ 66€C 69 alen 191s04
Gl-Aienigo4

02£°191$ yyuol Jod *BAy QLA S0} pajearjdnpun

9’08Y'L$ oLzvs$ 66°69¢°L9L$ ££8¢ 601 G10Z Aenuep jejo
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0 0 S.I100
0003 00°0% 0 0 0 welbold urepy
0z'122$ v1'/$ [4¥%44 0LE 0l diysueip.eng pazipisang
00'2eC$ 3v'/$ 002/8'v$ 1G9 1Z alen diysurny
¥56.6'9% VN4 LA 7£9€8'65$ 0174 8 aWwoH dnolo
16'881% 8y LS 18°65/.% 10} 14 | - [9A9T SWOH J183s04
000% 000% 000% 0 0 [eroadg alen) 1e)so
12081'L$ Gy 8e$ 9/°¢€69'/6$ A T4 99 ‘H judsuesal | g aley J8)so4
Gl-Atenuep

991'selL$ yuol Jod Bay 1A (s01) eyeoydnpun

yeove'Ls 8L°'sv$ L2'9SL'vvL$ ¥02¢ 801 Y102 98Q [ejoL
00°0$ 00°0% 0 0 0 S99
00°0% 00°0% 0 0 0 sossy soy Ae(] 09
000% 00°0% 0 0 0 aWOH 12)1s04 jusuneal |
000% 000% 0 0 0 weiboid urep
19°022% (4R 0861 6.¢C 6 diysuejpiens pazipisqng
69'922% 0c/$ 86°09.V$ 59 X4 alen diysuny
Zr'ley'as oEvLee og'Lee'ers S02 8 sawoH dnoio
00°922% 6¢/$ 000¢€L°L$ GGl g | - [AS7] SWOH Ja)so4
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 0 0 [e1oeds ale) 18)s04
16'62F'LS 6G 8% 8¥6C6 €16'l G9 alen 191s04
. plIY9 19d 1s0) Aeq 18d 3509 - )S0D - sheqjo # - UBIPIYD JO # . judwade|d jo adAL

§180) ale) ajeulslly




£5°912$ LLL$ 00°96%'9% Zv8 0¢ alen diysuny
19°/8'9% £0'681$ v2ee6'Li$ 65¢C A awoH dnoig
00°zecs €L'L$ 00°¥ov$ 09 4 | - [9AST eWOoH 181s04]
000% 0003 000$ 0 0 [e1oadg ale) Ie1so
18°182°L$ ¥0'6€$ GG'898'v6$ 0Eve vl alen 18)S04
gj-sunp
L68'v.LLS Yuoy Jod "BAY 1A vl saweN pajesiidnpun
91'665°'L$ L2 ¥s$ 10°260°G61$ 6659¢€ (44} GL0Z Aely [ejol
89CL6'LLS 8C°¥8¢$ #0°8€.'GE$ £6 [ 20y
00°0% 00°0% 000% 0 0 weibold urep
8122c$ AW 00'v¥¥'2$ 323 L diysueipiens pazipisqng
[AR:1°T4 05°/$ 99'066'G$ €6. 14 ale) diysuny
25'068'v$ 19CL1$ L9¥10'v$ T4 6 SWoH dnolg
SheclLs 8v°.$ 06'9.2$ LE 4 L - [oAS] SWOH Je)so
00°0% 00°03% 0003 0 0 [e1oads ale) Je)so
S Lr'Ls 62163 08'2/9'90L$ 080¢C v aien 9S04
si-Repy
06.'691$ Ypuo Jad "BAY LA 20l sswep pajedldnpun
8¢°9L9°L$ ¥8'65% 6L°LLY'6LL$ gLee L §10Z Iudy [ejol
0'825°'LLS 8Z' 8¢9 02°585'1c$ 06 € o0d
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 0 0 weibold uep
812ccs I1ri$ 00'vvy'Cs$ 0oge 1l diysueipiens) pazipisqng
00°CeTs €L'L$ 00°08Y'c$ 0Sv gl ajen diysuny
L7'€88'17$ G9¢l1$ 98°¢8l've$ 861 L awoH dnoio
00°2ecs €L/L$ 00z¢ez$ 0¢ I | - |oAST SWOH J8)so
000% 00°0$ 0 0 0 [e10adg ales) 1e1s04
20ZLY'LS Ly 6v$ 67 v0L$ 1934 VL ‘Hluswieal | g ale) 18jso4
§l-judy
085'99L$ Yjuoly 19d "BAY QLA 211 saweN pajeaijdnpun
89°/¥S‘L$ ¥6°vS$ 2e1£5°641$ 89¢¢ 9Ll G102 YaIely [ejol
000% 00°0% 000% 0 0 s100
0z8Le'LLS ccloes 09'v56'ce$ 6 € o0
] A4AS WA 00'v¥¥'Cc$ Lve L diysuelpieng pazipisqns
89'¢ece 8y L3 2£°920'v$ 8¢S 8l ase) diysury
16°0G€'G$ G6°Cceed e¥'50L'ZeS 144" 9 awoH dnolig)
00°2ecs 8¥ L% 00z L€ 3 | - |9A87 BUWOH 13])S04
000% 000% 000% 0 0 [e1oadg ale) 1e)so
19'98¢L$ 9€'06$ 16°89.°901$ 0cle LL ‘Hiuswiesl] g aled) 191so
SL-Yole
plIYY 18d 309 Aegiadisoy - 3s0) sfegjo# = = uaipjiysjo# Juswade|d jo adA}
SL0¢

§]S0Q ale] sjeuls)ly




G65'6.1$ yjuoy Jod BAY dLA Zl 1 saweN psjeolidnpun
18'86.°L$ ¥6'25$ 29'€66'961% 00ve 2Ll gLoz AInr jejol
9£'890'6$ 05 €ve$ 28 LeGrs el g 5,004
0v'zzes LV1$ 00v2z'2$ 0Lg 0l diysueipiens) pazipisqng
00zET$ 8v'/$ 00'2£0'9$ 908 Y4 a1eg diysuny
£8'79¢e'/$ 1S vLTs 96'88L ¥¥$ 902 9 awoH dnoio
6v'eCL$ 8v.$ 16'9¥C$ e Z | - [2AS7] SWOH J8)s0-
000$ 000$ 00°0$ 0 0 [eroads aie) Jejso-
6.°0/5'L$ €L16$ 18°656'86% €16} €9 aJe] 19)so4

SL-Ainp

969'9.1% yyuo Jad BAy dLA 91} seweN pajesdjdnpun
oL Liv'LS y5'9v$ 66°00£°881$ 90‘y 8zl GL0Z aunr [ejol
0£'920'6$ ¥8'882$ 02501°9¢$ szl v 5109
000$ 000$ 00°0$ 0 0 weiboid urep
8122z P .$ 00'vr¥'c$ 0ge Ll diysueipiens) pazipisqng

PIYD dadisog | Aegiadison 180D sfegjo# uaipjiyo jo # juswiade|d jo adAL
5102

S1S00) alen ajeusa)y




"sjusI|D pajeoldnpun uo peseq si Juno)

8G¢ 00°158°¢S$ €9

00'Z8¥'C$ L UIUIOAN JO SPUSLI
GLL 00'¥59°GC$ 6 qoY - waseq ddoy
1€ 00°¥09°2$ l SIIIAIIG [BII0S BTN
g 00°€96$ e DHA 10q18L NEA
61 00°8vl'ces 6 LIunwwo)) ueLnypP L,
sheq adlA pallig sjusWIwon ST Fe) Ajjioed xo039Q

Ainp gL02

dsH - AJunon uosiayer
43890 vaov/xoladg




$102/82/8 SIX°(€) §10Z Ul MON - pieog MUIONISIBBRGUOD L § L0219 OYNTANAVOORNO FUSIUODISI|L 32UIAIU| AIBIOTWD [\SMOPUIMIOSOIINIEOOT\EIEAddY\OYBULOPISIOSN:D

e/ iO/NIa# Jnoy|tad |06-St Inoy|tad SNOUEA Bunessdisiul S1IMS 1221-GL
e/ i0/NIQ# Inoy|lad |26 Gee Kepliad plIuo aled JIv PIUd “oU| ‘apIymey 0.2|-S1
B/u 10/NIQ# Jnoy lad GZ1-G0L Jnoy Jad HIN s30IAI9S [euoIBaY S99 ou| U m::mwc:oo SpeoIssoI) L'LELI-GL
B/U 10/AIQ# Jnoy|sad |OLL-LE Jnoy| ted HIN s80IM9S [euUCIBOY SOD oyeTpell  L'0LL|-G)
a1uD dujeIydhsd
B/U o7)\[e: Jnoy|Jad |00°G0L Inoy|sed HIN s821M88 [euoiBay $20 slAsaUEr YEQ Ou] ‘SweiBoid AUnwwon AS|EA X00H 692|-GL
e/ I0/NIQ# Inoy|sad |00°G0L noy|ad HIN S90IISS [BUOIDSY SOD 0717 ‘uo Buinop 89Z|-G1
Jaqun
S102 yL02 yobie), 9oIMIBg Jspiroad ﬁom_ﬁ: o—w

|
(G102/Z1/8) s1doesjuoy Iapliroid G102

Cl g Wy T



QD00 -3 N D WY

Pt e ekt o ke et
N=Rie SRR e WRV, BCUR S I N

e
[}

21
22
23
24

25

27
28
29

30

I‘\"xzmﬁ\:’)

RESOLUTION NO.: 33—2015-16

TO THE HONORABLE, THE OUTAGAMIE COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
LADIES AND GENTLEMEN: MAJORITY

Under current law, a person who intentionally causes bodily harm to another without the

other person’s consent commits the crime of ordinary battery, the penalties for which

increase depending on the severity of the injury the petson causes his or her victim. A

person convicted of ordinary battery is subject to fines and periods of imprisonment, Current

law provides more severe penalties for battery committed under certain circumstances

against certain government officials, employees, and agents.

Among those covered under these “special circumstances battery” provisions are law

enforcement officers, fire fighters, and probation, parole, and aftércare agents, A person

convicted of intentionally causing bodily harm to these employees is guilty of a Class H

felony and may be fined not more than $10,000 or sentenced to a term of imprisonment of

not more than six yeats, or both.

Proposed legislation extends the special circumstances battery provisions to'a person who is

employed by, or under contract with, a court, a county department of human or social

services, a tribal child welfare agency, or the department of children and families, to provide
intake, dispositional, or other setvices relating to-child welfare or juvenile justice workers.

NOW THEREFORE, the undersigned members of the Health and Human Services Committee
recommend adoption of the following resolution,

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Outagamie County Board of Supervisors does support proposed
legislation extending the special circumstances battery provisions to a person who is employed by, or
under contract with, a court, a county department of human or social services, a tribal child welfare
agency, or the department of children and families, to provide intake, dispositional, or other services
relating to child welfare or juvenile justice workers, and

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that the Outagamie County Clerk be directed to forward a copy
of this resolution to the Outagamie County Health and Human Services Director; the Outagamie County
Executive, all Wisconsin counties, and the Outagamie County Lobbyist who will distribute to the

Legislature and Governor.

Dated this A\ day of July 2015




e 3

Resolution No. 33--2015-16

To:  Llegislative Colleagues

From: Representative Jessie Rodriguez
Senator Tom Tiffany

Date: June 12, 2015

Re:  Co-Sponsorship of LRB 0773/2 & 1440/2: relating to: causing or threatening bodily harm
to certain child welfare and juvenile justice workers, and providing a penalty.

Deadline: Noon on Monday, June 22,2015

This bill was brought to us by the Wiscansin Department of Children and Families.

Child welfare workers are responsible for public health and safety functions. As a part of their
job responsibilities, they may be in hostile or dangerous situations and face similar safety risks
as those in other professions carrying out public health and safety functions. For this reason,
battery to a child welfare worker should be treated in a similar manner as battery to other
public employees charged with public health and safety functions, such as law enforcement
officers, probation and parole officers, and emergency medical providers, under Wisconsin
statutes 940.20, 940.203, 940.205, and 940.207-

Wiscansin Statutes provide more serious Class H felony penalties for battery of certain public
officials and employees under certain circumstances than for battery of other individuals.

Public officials and employees currently protected through these statutes include judges, law
enfarcement officers, fire fighters, probation, extended supervision-and parole officers, juvenile
delinquency aftercare agents, emergency medical care providers, Department of Revenue
employees, and Department of Workfatce Development employees. Child welfare workers ate
currently not covered under these provisions.

The proposed statutory change would add child welfare and Juvenile justice workers to the
categories of public employees against whom battery is a Class H felony. This should include
child welfare and delinquency intake staff under §5 48.067 and 938.067, disposition staff under
§548.069 and 938,069, child welfare and delinquency staft performing ¢ourt services under
§§48.07, 938.07, 48.08 and 938.08, child abuse and neglect staff under § 48,981 or similar tribal
laws and other agency child weifare and juvenile justice staff performing child welfare and
delinquency services under contract with DCF, a county departmient or a tribe.

If you would like to co-sponsor this legislation, please contact Vince in Rep. Rodriguez’s office
(266-0610) or Tim in Sen. Tiffany’s office (266-2509) by Noon on Monday, June 22, 2015.



o F
NATIONAL RECOVERY MONTH

2015

-WHEREAS, behavioral health is an essential part of health and one’s overall wellness; and

WHEREAS, prevention of mental and/or substance use disorders works, treatment is effective, and
people recover in our area and around the nation; and

WHEREAS, preventing and overcoming mental and/or substance use disorders is essential to achieving
healthy lifestyles, both physically and emotionally; and ‘

WHEREAS, we must encourage relatives and friends of people with mental and/or substance use
disorders to implement preventive measures, recognize the signs of a problem, and guide those in need
to appropriate treatment and recovery support services; and

WHEREAS, in 2013, 2.5 million people aged 12 or older received specialty treatment for a substance use
disorder and 34.6 million adults aged 18 or older received mental health services, according to the 2013
National Survey on Drug Use and Health. Given the serious nature of this public health problem, we
must continue to reach the millions more who need help; and

WHEREAS, to help more people achieve and sustain long-term recovery, the U.S. Department of Health
and Human Services (HHS), the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA),
the White House Office of National Drug Control Policy (ONDCP), and Jefferson County Human Services
Department invite all residents of Jefferson County to participate in National Recovery Month; and

NOW, THEREFORE, | Jim Mode, Human Services Board Chair, by virtue of the authority vested in me by
the laws of Jefferson County do hereby prociaim the month of September, 2015 as

NATIONAL RECOVERY MONTH

In Jefferson County and call upon the people of Jefferson County to observe this month with
appropriate programs, activities, and ceremonies to support this year's Recovery Month,

In Witness Whereof, | have hereunto set my hand this 8th day of September, in the year two thousand
fifteen, and of the Independence of the United States of America the two-hundred and fortieth.

Human Services Board




RESOLUTION NO. 2015-

IN MEMORIAM - Martin ‘Marty’ H. Powers

WHEREAS, Marty Powers was born on April 30, 1935 and died on August 13, 2015, and

WHEREAS, Marty Powers had served on the Jefferson County Human Services Board as a
citizen representative from January 1999 to November 2011, and

WHEREAS, as a Human Services Board member, Marty Powers (valuable input, personal
health challenges)

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Jefferson County Board of Supervisors,
assembled in regular session this 13% day of October, 2015, extends its sincere sympathy to Marty’s
family with this acknowledgement of his dedication to the citizens of the County of Jefferson.

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
) ss
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON )

I, Barbara A. Frank, County Clerk of Jefferson County, Jefferson, Wisconsin, do hereby
certify that the attached is a true and correct copy of Resolution No. 2015- adopted at the
October 13, 2015, Session of the County Board of Supervisors at the County Courthouse in the
City of Jefferson.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL this 13th day of October, 2015.

Bodesd Q. Sk

Barbara A. Frank
Jefferson County Clerk
Jefferson, Wisconsin




